MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE ON
ELECTED OFFICIALS AND HIGHWAYS

January 31, 1983 (Tape 43 and 44)

The Appropriations Subcomittee on Elected Officials and
Highways met on January 31, 1983 in Room 437 with Chairman
Quilici presiding. Those present:

Chairman Quilici Senator Dover
Rep. Connelly Senator Van Valkenhurg
Rep. Lory

Senator Keating and Senator Stimatz were excused.
Also present: Doug Booker, OBPP, and Cliff Roessner, LFA.

HEARINGS:

Supreme Court-Budget
District Court Operations (Exhibit 1)

Mr. Mike Abley, Administrator for the Courts, explained the
state funds, the salaries of the District Court judges and
their travel. The Court has had authority for some time to
call in retired judges on an individual basis to handle cases,
disqualifications, etc. These funds cover the difference
between the judges' retirement pay and the salary they would
be getting on a daily basis, plus per diem.

Several years ago they arranged a lease agreement for seven
cars for the district judges. They still have those cars and
they will retain them as long as they can run them economi-
cally.

He explained the travel covers the per diem and mileage for

the judges and also includes some funds for training. They

have always had funds for training but they have boosted it

up somewhat this time. In their requests they have eight or nine
new. district judges. Travel monevy is reguested for sending

them to the national college for three or four weeks for juris-
diction training. They would like to continue this. They

have also put money in the budget, in case the courts decide

to do so, to have continuing education requirements for dis=-
trict judges as it has for the bar.

Senator Dover noted that it was a tremendous raise from $85,000
to $136,000 for the travel. Mr, Abley explained this does
include the normal increase. The primary increase is for the
training for the judges. Mr. Abley also explained that they
can attend up to two of these training sessions per year. Some
of these schools are four weeks, but usually they last about

a week. Mr. Abley listed the names of the new judges who will



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page two

be qualifying for this type of training. The most substan-
tial portion is based on the potential that the district
courts will rule on continuing legal education for judges.

Mr. O'Brien stated that in determininag the amount of money

for the additional travel and training the LFA assumed that
there was a certain amount in the base already for travel

and training for a number of judges. He then added what he
felt would be an appropriate amount onto the base so their
differences arise out of the number involved in the additional
request for travel and training at the National Judicial
College.

Rep. Lory asked about the amount hudgeted in "personal ser-
vices" for retired judges. Mr. O'Brien explained this amount
was in addition to the regular salary thev receive from their
pensions. He further explained it is not uncommon to call
retired judges back in for special cases.

WORK SESSION

Adjutant General

Army National Guard Program 02

Mr, O'Brien referred to Exhibit 2, (the spread sheet the LFA
had prepared) and explained that the differences arose primar-
ily in base adjustments. He explained Column 1 repbresents
actual expenditures for 1981 and Column 2, FY82 represents

the base used by the LFA, Column 3 indicates the percentage
rate of increase of FY82 over FY8l., Column 5 of FY82 actually
reflects the base numbers used by the LFA to establish their
budget. The FY83 request in Column 6 includes the base ad-
justments requested by the Army National Guard program and

the percentage rate of increase over the actual '82 base.

He explained that on "contracted services" the agency request
for a total budget of $54,905 and the difference of $10,00N0

is primarily in the boiler maintenance program., One of the
justifications offered by the Department of Military Affairs
program was that it would be cost effective, reduce repair

and maintenance costs and reduce utility costs. This fact was
also brought out in the letter from the Department of Mili-
tary Affairs from General Duffy. (Exhibit 3) In "communi-
cations" the agency expended $25,950 in FY81 and in FY82 they



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page three

were authorized by the Legislature to spend $54,000 in this
particular category. Now they are using a base of $60,296 which
represents an increase of 132.35%. They are asking that this
base for communications expense be increased to a total of
$96,640. Mr. O'Brien pointed out that the percentage rate

of increase is the increase above the actual in addition to

the FY82 base and not from fiscal 1981 to 19282. He pointed

out also that in FY8) the program outspent its authorized

level by approximately $20,009, and this is what led to the
increase in FY82.

The next major difference is "utilities.” In FY81 the agency
expended $270,276 and the LFA base was $349,025. This repre-
sented a 32.8% increase. The agency is asking for a base ad-
justment of $384,785. Mr., O'Brien pointed out to the commit-
tee on Saturday that the Governor's Council on Management has
criticized the Army National Guard nrogram for their not hav-
ing an energy conservation program. The LFA has also reguested
from the Department of Natural Resources, energy consumption
sheets which demonstrate the actual usage of FY81 and FY82 of
gas and electricity.

In "repairs", FY81l, the agency expended $40,115 and in FY82
they expended $55,411. This was substantiallv less than was
authorized by the Legislature. The Legislature did authorize
an increase of 50% over the FY81 amount. They are now asking
for a total amount of $130,537 which reoresents a major in-
crease in this category. It is important to realize that this
line item would be primarily general-funded as opposed to
being primarily federally funded.

Discussion of retrofit as it applies to saving on utility bills
It was pointed out that they put off repairs and maintenance
during the winter months so they have enough to pay utili-

ties and then do repairs in the summer. It was noted that

the $225,000 that was spent on the headquarters building can
now be tracked at a payback of 18 years.

Chairman Quilici asked the agency to respond to the criticism
that the department has received regarding energy conservation.
Capt. Cottrill showed the committee a chart they had prepared

on usage at Ft. Harrison Armory (see Exhibit 4) which makes

up 28% of their total natural gas budget each vear. He ex-
plained that it showed electricitv has remained about the same
and the chart shows how the average temperature per day had

an effect on consumption. 1982 and 1979 must have bheen colder
winters as there was no change in any construction or facilities



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page four

at this site during the time from 1278 to 1982. He explained
by the charts that consumption was less in 1981 bhut the cost
of natural gas had gone up considerably.

When asked if they had analyzed what they could do to retrofit
to cut down on costs, Capt. Cottrill stated thevy are asking
for $70,000 to do some retrofit on the huildings at Ft. Har-
rison. (These are federal dollars spending authority they

are asking for.) He added these buildings are federal build-
ings and the federal coverage does pav for 75% of the utility
costs and would pay 100% of the retrofit. They are asking

for spending authority for this money. The only building they
have effectively retrofitted has been the headquarters build-
ing here in Helena. They did cut their utilitv request in
that program.

Gen. Duffy added that the Armories are also used by the public
for various functions in the community and therefore more energy
is used. He explained that in some areas if they don't let

the public use the armories for various activities they have
received many phone calls and visits from concerned towns-
people as to why they cannot use the buildings.

Capt. Cottrill stated they currently have a full-time federal
employee who is charged as an energy conservation officer as
an additional duty and he does not feel that he is going to
be able to monitor this program to make sure it is done cor-
rectly. One of the ideas he was going to present to the Ad-
jutant General was that the Maintenance bureau chief take
over the energy conservation officer and he could then deter-
mine energy usage, conservation measures and tie in retrofit
all as a part of his job.

Chairman Quilici noted that a very real oroblem is the "com-
munications" costs. In FY8l communications costs were $25,959
and in FY82 they were $60,296. 1In comparing the actual request
for FY82 of $96,640, he felt this was quite high.

Capt. Cottrill explained the increase from $60,296 to $96,640,
that $34,000 of that was to bring a federal communications con-
tract spending authority to their operating budget. In the
past they have had this contract and spent the money on com-
munications and taken the monev that the federal government
gave them and used it to offset those communications costs.
Therefore, the actual expenses don't show up in their operating
budget. They are now asking that this be increased so they can
have spending authority to continue with this contract.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page five

Capt. Cottrill went on to say that he had talked over the past
weekend with the federal contracting officer and told them thev
were having difficulty with communications in the subcommittee,
and that it may vervy well be that thev might not be able to
convince the committee to allow them to have the spending au-
thority and what their options would he if this were to occur.
He stated that the officer said thevy would go to the National
Communications Agency in Maryland and ask them to contract for
telephone service for the federal emplovees for the Montana
National Guard. This contract would bhe let through Mary-

land and paid through Maryland so there would still be phones
for these technicians. It just won't be passed through the
State of Montana. He stated the biggest inconvenience

he could foresee would be that Gen. Duffy would have to dial

a 7 digit number to call the officer right next to him. The
other factor would be that the monev may vervy well be spent

in some other state besides Montana.

Mr. O'Brien asked for clarification from the agency. He stated
he thought that the communications cost for the federal em-
plovees was included in the administration program and for

Gen. Duffy, and he thought this related to the National Guard
armories throughout the state.

Capt. Cottrill stated it is not in the administration program,
the administration program is 100% general funded and it is
primarily those communications for the general's staff which
are not under the communications contract with the federal
government. The Army program uses statewide Army programs
and the communications contract does come under the Army
program.

Rep. Lory asked for clarification if there was $34,000 in
federal funds in the 96th that have not been in there bhefore,
and if he is actually asking for an increase of $2,000 for
FY82. Mr. Booker stated thev took into consideration the
fact that the armories would be paying Mountain Bell expenses,
and he does not believe that the LFA did. So the armories
will be paying the Mountain Bell inflation rate. He does not
feel that the LFA took this into account. This is a substan-
tial amount.

Capt. Cottrill then demonstrated on the chalkboard the follow-

ing: for FY84 over FY83 they are asking for $45,747 in addi-
tional general fund without the insurance package. They are
asking for an increase of $182,365 in federal and private revenues.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page six

(Begin Tape 43, Side B)

In discussion, Capt. Cottrill also stated they are not asking
for $236,000 for insurance; he is being told to provide

that amount. Senator Van Valkenburg stated the reason they
are being told this is because the Guard is a liabilitv to
the State of Montana. Gen. Duffy added that as of Decem-

ber 25, 1981, the National Guard employees are covered under
the Federal Court Claims Act, which they were not before.

The liability of the state is much less as a result.

Mr. Booker stated that the OBPP has taken an effort in FY84

to maximize the federal dollars where in the past they have

asked for the contract administrator position from modified

to maximize this area. They feel they can bring in $14,000

to $16,000 a year more with the contract administrator. The
budget was based on this premise.

Army-National Guard Program (Exhibit 5)

Senator Dover made a MOTION that we approve of 13 FTE's.
Motion carried.

Gen, Duffy stated in discussion of "repairs.and maintenance"
that he could guarantee that next time they will not come
back in this shape, and the work will be done one way or the
other. They will have things better scheduled and the money
will be spent for the repairs. Gen. Duffy stated the armory
in Harlowton is in the preliminary design stage. In Havre,
they had difficulty obtaining the ground for the building,
and they are attempting to get things going again there.

In discussion on the remainder of the budget, Capt. Cottrill
stated the figures in "contracted services" would add up to
$293,687 for FY84, adding the adjustment to the LFA budget
and for FY85 it would be $297,204. 1In "supplies and mater-
ials" the amount would be $23,195 in FY84 and $24,583 in
FY85.

In "communications" the amount would be $108,929 for FY84
and $128,645 for FY85.

In "Travel" there is no change and "rent" is okay also.

In "utilities” the numbers are $506,660 for FY84 and $613,697
for FYS85.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page seven

In "repairs" the amounts are $146,660 and $155,453 and "other"
would be the LFA figures.

In 'equipment" Rep. Lory asked if the $1,479 would go back in
for FY84 and $400 in FY85. "Equipment" was primarily grounds
maintenance eguipment.,

Senator Van Valkenburg asked if there was any difference in

the general fund National Guard funding sources. Capt. Cot-
trill said with the adjustments back in, the general fund would
be $927,247 in FY84 and $1,059,331 in FY¥85. In federal and
private revenue it would be $420,573 in FY¥84 and $431,599 in
FY85,

Capt. Cottrill explained, in answer to a question from Rep.
Lory, that the insurance increase shows up in "contracted
services." In this budget it went from $2,673 a year to
$236,207 a year. He explained all the insurance costs are
general fund because the federal government does not partici-
pate at all in insurance.

In response to a guestion from Senator Dover concerning the
radios, Capt. Cottrill stated their reguest is for their own
system. He estimates that it will save some $6,000 in long
distance telephone calls. They will reguire that inter-
office communications be made on the radio system rather than
making phone calls. Mr. Booker added they had deducted
$6,000 from their base for the radio svstem if it is approved
in the OBPP bhudget.

Rep. Lory MOVED the LFA for all the "operating exvenses",
and the remainder of the budget with the figures that the
Captain just gave the committee. Question being called for,
the motion carried.

(For clarification, Chairman Quilici explained the motion
went with the LFA figures with the projected increases to
the LFA's budget, and it will come out lower than the OBPP.)

Senator Dover then MOVED the entire budget as amended. Mo-
tion carried.

Air National Guard Budget 03 (Exhibit 6)

Senator Dover MOVED to accept the 16.5 FTE's. Question heing
called for, the motion carried.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highways
Minutes '

January 31, 1983

Page eight

In "contracted services" there is an increase to the LFA

FY84 budget of $1,466 and $1,544 for FY85 for inclusion

after closing expenditures. Capt. Cottrill said this was an
error on their part where they paid some bills that were over-~
looked until after the hudget had been prepared. This would
make it $15,130 for FY84 and $16,027 for FY85.

In "communications", Doug Booker added that thev will not
be under the Centel System, so there will be higher infla-
tion rates. In the LFA in "communications"” it would be
$12,489 for '84 and $14,886 in '85.

Chairman Quilici asked Mr. Booker from OBPP if this was all
built into the Governor's budget, and Mr. Booker replied that
it was.

Chairman Quilici asked Capt. Cottrill to give them a total
adjusted budget on "Utilities." He stated it would be $369,5309
in FY84 and $449,075 in FY85. Mr. Booker stated their figures
for utilities were actual cost plus inflation factors.

Capt. Cottrill explained that the federal government picks
up 80% of this entire budget except for communications costs.

In "repair and maintenance", Capt. Cottrill stated they were
asking for $48,314 in '84 and $51,209 in '85.

Senator Van Valkenburg stated that this shutdown could be
more than a one-time savings. He feels that they could shut
down in the summer months and realize more savings. The
general replied they could certainly give it a try. He has
a man he has assigned to try to save dollars wherever they
possibly can.

Capt. Cottrill noted that the $10,000 one-time savings for
utilities projects out to '84 at $13,500 and for '85 $16,535.
The net figure for utilities, if this adjustment were taken
out, would be $356,039 for '84 and $432,540 for '85.

Senator Dover then MOVED to go with the $354,039 in FY84 and
$432,540 in FY85 on "utilities" and accept the rest of the
LFA's adjustments. Question being called for, the motion
carried,

Senator Dover then made a MOTION to accept the Air National
Guard budget as amended. Motion carried.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Hichwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page nine

Army National Guard Program 02

Capt. Cottrill stated the adjusted figures for the army
program for utilities would bhe $493,160 in FY84 and $596,962
in FYR®5,

Senator Dover made a MOTION that the committee reconsider its action
on "utilities" on the Army Guard program and change the
"utilities" to $493,160 and $596,962 in FY85. Motion carried,

Budget Modifications

Army National Guard, Radios 23 (Exhibit 9)

Capt. Cottrill explained the $120,600 is a one—-time expense,
and of this $42,350 will be federally funded. He pointed

out that Senator Dover will be holding a committee hearing on
communications, and it might be wise to hold off action on
this until later. :

Rep. Lory stated that the SECURE radio system is a totally
separate band, and it does not tie in with other svstems: so
he did not see the reason to delay.

Townsend Training Site 21 (Exhibit 7)

This program will provide additional supplies and eguipment
support for the Training Site to allow additional usage and
to fund the three additional FTE's to suvport the National

Guard maintenance workers.

(Begin Tape 44, Side A)

Senator Dover MOVED that the committee accepnt the three FTE's.
Senator Van Valkenburg is not convinced that there will he
any long-term savings from this, and he feels it needs to be
documented better before he is convinced.

Gen Duffy stated what he is concerned with is the readiness of
the Guard to be prepared for combat. The National Guard is
being called on to provide about half of the combat power,

and they have to be prepared.

Senator Van Valkenburg stated he thought the main reason they
wanted the extra FTE was for maintenance, not for training.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page ten

Gen. Duffy replied these people would be used in a dual capa-
city for the maintenance of buildings and during the summer
months to run the training site. At the present time the
mechanics from his unit equipment training site are running
the site, and these are all mechanics with the exception of
one supply person. He also noted the Ft. Harrison maintenance
foreman is the one who performs maintenance on the range, and
this distracts from his ability to do his joh here during the
summer. Questions being called for, the motion carried with
Senator Van Valkenbhurg and Chairman Quilici voting "no."

Capnt. Cottrill added he could get with Gen. Duffv and rework
the Maintenance Division to see if thev could come up with
a different configuration.

Army National Guard Program 1 FTE (29) (Exhihit 8)

This budget includes $6,000 for the one FTE and the remainder
will be picked up bv the National Guard or federal funds. The
agency feels this contract administrator will be cost-effective
in getting the full maximum federal dollars into their pro-
grams. Mr. Booker stated they relied on getting this FTE in
their budget to maximize the federal dollars, and he also

feels this will be a cost henefit to the state.

Rep. Lory MOVED to approve the one FTE in this modification.
Motion carried. '

The committee recessed brieflv.

Secretary of State
Records Management Program (Exhibit 10)

There is a difference of .5 FTE. Mr. Roessner explained this
position was only filled for part of the vear. Mr. Akey from
the Secretary of State's office testified earlier that this
position is needed in order to maintain one of the new svstems
they are bringing up.

Mr. Akey stated this .5 position was held open during FY82 as
a result of the partial funding of the pay plan. The last
session did not provide full funding for the vav plan that
was authorized, and agencies, in order to meet this pav plan,
had to leave certain positions open. This was the position
they left open. Without this position, he added. they would
not be able tc meet their statutory deadlines and processing
of corporate annual reports.



Appropriations Subhcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavys
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page eleven

Senator Dover MOVED the 26.67 FTE. Question heing called for,
the motion carried

In "contracted services" Mr. Roessner explained part of the
difference was because in the executive hudget thev have in-
cluded what the LFA has identified as issues in current level.
After calculation, Mr. O'Brien bhrings up $94,317 in FY¥84 as
amounts they have identified as issues, and did not include
these in current level.

Mr. Akey stated that the major difference between the LFA and
the OBPP is in the removal of their systems development
project for records management, breaking this out as a sep-
arate issue. The Budget Office and the Secretarv of State's
office consider this to be a vart of their current level. The
$47,865 figure is one that separates out the svstems devel-
opment project. He vointed out even in an "apple to apple”
comparison, there is a difference of $23,38° and most of this
is in computational errors in the LFA budget such as failure
to include a couple of base figures, failure to inflate their
printing exceptions and failure to include their travel bhase.
He added that in the $47,865 figure there is $3,000 included
that shows up in the administrative rules program. If they
are funded there, they would not need them in records man-
agement. Larry Akev stated the figures would be $18,823 in
FY84 and $23,040 in FY85.

Senator Dover MOVED in "contracted services" that the commit-
tee accept the LFA plus $15,823 for FY24 and the LFA plus
$23,040 for FY85. (The motion would exclude the audit costs
of $3,000 for FY84.) The question being called for, the
motion carried.

Chairman Quilici pointed out for the committee that in "sup-
plies and materials” and "communications" there was not much
difference; in "travel" there is a difference of $2,441 in
FY84 and $2,441 in FY85. Mr. O'Brien stated this was due to
the analyst not picking up the amount off the B-22 that should
have been plugged into actual '84 and '85 figures. He stated
he would agree with $2,441 in both vears.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked what the exact travel expenditures
for FY82 were and was told thev were $17,541 in FY82. Mr.
Roessner explained there was $3,325 that the agencyv deleted

in "travel" and they also requested a deletion of $1,495 in
meals and $718 in lodging for election training workshops.



Approoriations Subcommittee on Elected 0Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1923

Page twelve

They then requested, in addition to their bhudget, $3,225,
$1,495 and $718 uninflated for these same costs.

Senator Dover made a MOTION to accept the LFA "overating
expense"” plus the $2,441 in "travel" in FY84 and $2,441 for
FY85. The rent will he adjusted. Question being called for,
the motion carried.

Senator Dover MOVED to accevnt the Records Management Program
budget as amended.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked for clarification if the com-
mittee was specifically not allowing funds for the attorneyvs'
fees with this motion. Rep. Lory stated he was puzzled why
it did not go through the Board of Examiners.

The Secretary of State's office stated that this goes bhack to
the liquidated, non-liguidated claim hasis where the non-
liguidated claims go throuch the Board and the liquidated
claims do not. Mr. Booker stated he would find out for the
committee.

Mr. Akey stated they made the decision to go with outside
counsel on the ethics case simplv because it was a case they
had not built into their counsel's workload. It was a major
defense of a constitutional gquestion and they felt, rather
than slighting the defense of the constitution, it would be
best to go with outside counsel. He stated also they had not
gone through the Review Committee for obtaining outside
counsel.

Senator Dover then WITHDREW his MOTION until further informa-
tion was obtained.

Administrative Rules Program (Exhibit 11)

Senator Van Valkenburg MOVED to approve the 2.5 FTE's in
this program.

The reason for this, he stated, was that the one that he would
remove would be the position associated with the Administra-
tive Rules Indexing Project, He felt the committee had seen
the index that had been prepared. He felt this was a fairlv
complete index and that the indexing program was a bit of a
luxury because the index, as it sits, is adequate.



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highways
Minutes

Januarv 31, 1983

Page thirteen

Mr. Akey explained that the 2.5 FTE figure not only excludes
the indexing position but also excludes a position for one
FTE bevond what their current level is. If the committee
adopts the 2.5 they will be forced to cut back on current
operations in that program. The way this would be done is
simply by cutting back on the number of times they publish
the ARM/MAR. This impacts on other state agencies that will
no longer be able to get their rules hefore the public in a
timely manner.

Senator Van Valkenburg stated it was not his intention to cut
out what he considered to be current level.

Senator Van Valkenburg then WITHDREW his original MOTION
and MOVED to approve the 3.5 FTE's in this program. Motion
carried.

Chairman Quilici stated that he understood the $62,710 was
really too much in the LFA's budget and they could live with
the amount in the executive budget.

Larry Akey then stated that, as a result of the actions just
taken in the records management budget, they do need the
$3,000 in the administrative rules budget for audit fees to
the Legislative Auditor. Thev are asking that the committee
approve the LFA's operating budget.

Senator Van Valkenburg MOVED the adoption of the LFA "opera-
ting expense" budget for the administrative code program.
Motion carried,

Mr. Booker wanted to discuss the funding of this program.

He stated where they are proposing $1079,n000 in general fund,
the LFA is $80,000. He further explained that in their bud-
get they put together in working with the Secretary of State
what they are going to charge for the rules that agencies
have to pay. They based theirs on $25.50 per page, and the
LFA's is on the old rate of $13.50 per vage.

(Begin Tape 44, Side B)

The charge being proposed at the present time is $25.50 per
page. The current rate for filing fees for agencies is

$13.50 per page. With the LFA proposal the general fund

picks up a greater share of the program than they are cur-
rently picking up. With the OBPP and the Secretary of State's



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highwavs
Minutes

January 31, 1983
Page fourteen

budget the proportion between the two is maintained and a
fee increase would have to be put into place.

Chairman Quilici asked if the charge for the rules was a re-
volving fund and was told this was so. For clarification
the OBPP would be $103,467, which would be charging $25.50,
and they would need $108,975 general fund. The fees charged
do not pick up the full costs of running the code program.
Mr. Akey said those people who are subhscribing to the rules
pay the cost of their subscription and the free copies are
funded out of general fund.

Mr. Booker stated, to clarify this, that perhavs the committee
should act on the full budget and let them get back together
with the LFA to see what the two fundings would be, and then
they could make a decision on the $25.50 or the $13.50.

Senator Dover MOVED to accept the Administrative Code Pro-
gram budget as amended, with the understanding that the OBPP
and the LFA will get back to the committee with these figures
just discussed. Motion carried.

Budget Modifications (Exhibit 12)

Chairman Quilici explained that in looking at the records
management program there are differences. Mr, Roessner

stated issues one and two go together. Issue one is the cost

it will take to finish the systems development for the corpor-
ations and UCC. The reason they brought this forward as an
issue is that the ongoing costs for this system could he greater
than maintaining the system manually.

Mr. Akey stated that the corporate automation project is one
that they believe will save the department money in the long
run. The costs are likely to be higher until FY87 because of
the cost of developing and incorporating the system into
operation. On the one hand, they will have an automated system
that will allow them to operate at existing staffing levels

in the future. If they stay with the manual system they will
see a rationing effect as they add increased personnel in order
to handle the system and in order to handle the statutory
requirements of the law.

He stated that once they get to FY87 and beyond, this will no
longer be true. At the present time it is more expensive to
convert and operate this system in this fiscal biennium than



Appropriations Subcommittee on Elected Officials and Highways
Minutes

January 31, 1983

Page fifteen

to maintain the system manually. He wishes to point out, how-
ever, that they have roughly $160,000 invested in the system,
and if they don't receive funding at this time, that invest-
ment will go by the wavside. The costs to the taxpaver are
going to be substantially higher five or six yvears down the
road.

Senator Van Valkenburg stated to Mr. Akey, that in 1981 the
money that was appropriated was supposed to accomplish all
this. The $110,000 that was appropriated proved to be an
extremely low estimate, and that is why they are back asking
for money to complete the project. As a result of restrictive
language in HB 500 last session, they had no choice but to go
with the Department of Administration.

Mr. Akey went on to say that at the last session the discussion
was whether or not to have it done by the Department of Admin-
istration or to have it done in-house by the Secretary of
State. At that time the prevailing philosophy in the Depart-
ment of Administration was that evervthing ought to be hooked
into the "central facility." In the last two years this philo-
sophy has changed somewhat and he feels now they would be more
than willing to have it developed in-house. He continues to
believe that they could have operated in-house at a lower

cost than going with systems development, but the decision

was made last session and this is what they are locked into.

Senator Van Valkenburg asked Mr. Akey if they took some of

the conversion money and spent it on development. Mr. Akev

said this is what happened. In order to continue with the
project, they had to take some of the monev that thevy had

set aside for conversion and spend it on systems development

in order 